
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 4/9/2014 3:44:06 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Charles, Melicia (melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: April 11 

Works for me as well. 

Thanks. 

Julie 

Julie A. Fitch 

Chief of Staff to 

Commissioner Ca ?rniari 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phor 03-3134 

From: Charles, Melicia 
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 2:38 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: RE: April 11 

That still works for me. Thanks. 

mailto:melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov


Melicia Charles 

Advisor to Commissioner Carl a Peterman 

California Public Utilities Commission 

(415)355-5502 

melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 2:24 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Charles, Melicia 
Subject: April 11 

Just wanted to confirm an introductory meeting this Friday at 11:15 with you both and Sumeet 
Singh (and me!) 

Does this still work? 

11:15-11:45? 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

SB GT&S 0257316 
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